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CHARLOTTE- MECKLENBURG
PLanNiNnG ConvmMmissioN
INTER -OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: July 11, 1995
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: MacVean

Zoning Administrator Slte Plan Administrator

SUBJECT: Zoning Committee Approval of Reduction of Rear Yard for Lot 39, Tract D-2 in Selwyn
Farms

Attached is a revised site plan for Lot 39 in Tract D-2 of Selwyn Farms. The Zoning Committee
of the Planning Commission has approved a reduction in the required rear yard from 25 feet to
15 feet. The purpose of the reduction is to allow for the construction of a 12 foot screened-in
porch to the rear of the house. Please refer to the attached plat map, survey and accompanying
letters in the issuance of building permits for the referenced lot.

KM/LS

c: Mr. Bradley Fisher
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TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Keith MacVean
Zoning Administrator Site Plan Administrator

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
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